Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 11:44 AM

To: Rebecca Haskell; Mann, Ryan

Cc: DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; ke Tavarez; Jennifer Knowlton

Subject: RE: COG Operating - Closure Report - Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553)
12-29-2018 1RP-5327

Attachments: DHR closure Boone 16 State Com 3H.pdf

Ms. Haskell,

The OCD accepts the closure request for the Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553) 12-29-2018 1RP-532.
Thanks for your time and attention to the cleanup.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 7:19 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>;
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] FW: COG Operating - Closure Report - Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553) 12-29-2018
1RP-5327

Mr. Rose-Coss/Mr. Mann,



Please find the attached Closure Request for the COG Boone 16 State Com #003H (1RP-5366) release which occurred on
12/29/2019. The closure request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on May 14, 2019. COG is
requesting that you review this closure request.

Thank you,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

=

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: lke Tavarez

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>
Subject: COG Operating - Closure Report - Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553) 12-29-2018 1RP-5327

Dylan,

Here is the Closure Report for the COG — Boone 16 State Com 3H located in Lea County, New Mexico. Let me know if
you have any questions or comments on the report, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG

Senior HSE Supervisor

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443
Cell: 432-701-8630
itavarez@concho.com

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



From: Rebecca Haskell

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD (Cory.Smith@state.nm.us) <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>;
Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: (Sampling Notification) Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553) 12-29-2018 1RP-5327

Mr. Rose-Coss,

We are currently conducting remediation activities at the above referenced release site. We will be conducting sampling
in 48 hours. If you have any questions please contact me.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

A

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

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD [mailto:Cory.Smith@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>

Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-
Districtlspills@state.nm.us>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>

Subject: [External] RE: (Extension Request) Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553) 12-29-2018 1RP-5327

ke,
OCD approves an additional 45 Days Please submit the closure report no later than May, 15, 2019.
Please include this approval in your closure report.

Thank you,



Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-
Districtlspills@state.nm.us>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: (Extension Request) Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553) 12-29-2018 1RP-5327

Cory,

As discussed, the closure report was being prepared and noted one (1) sample exceeded the Table 1 Criteria for TPH
(DRO and GRO) at 0-1’. Instead of preparing a work plan, COG propose scraping the area to remove the shallow
impacted soil above the TPH regulatory limit. COG is requesting a 30 -45 days extension in order to conduct remediation
activities and prepare a closure report. Let me know if you need additional information, thanks

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>;
Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>
Subject: [External] RE: (Extension Request) Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553) 12-29-2018 1RP-5327

Mrs. Haskell,



Per 19.15.29.11.A Operators requesting an extension to the times frames to for site characterization or
remediation must provide to the Division the reasoning so the Division can determine if the request is for
“good cause”.

Please keep in mind that if the site cannot be fully be remediated within the 90 days only a full site
characterization and work plan are required to be submitted in which the work plan could include alternative
time frames for remediation.

A few questions to answer:

Has the release met all the applicable requires of 19.15.29.8.B? ie source elimination, site
stabilization/containment.
Provide the reasoning as to why the release cannot be characterized/remediated within the allotted 90 days.

If you have any additional questions give me call.
Thanks,

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 27,2019 11:39 AM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>;
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request) Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553) 12-29-2018 1RP-5327

To Whom It May Concern/Mr. Mann,

Under the new spill rule a work plan or closure report is due for the above release on 3/29/19. We are currently getting
this scheduled for an at risk remediation. COG is requesting a three month extension until June 28, 2019 in order to
conduct remediation activities and prepare a closure report.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com




7

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

From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD [mailto:Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 2:11 PM

To: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>
Subject: [External] RE: (C-141 Initial) Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553) 12-29-2018

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ms. Grant:

Please be advised that
1. Provide dated, geo-referenced photo documentation for verification that the initial response activities have
been employed to contain the release.
2. Per 19.15.29.13 NMAC, regulations of corresponding agencies supersede NMOCD’s.

The 1RP for this incident is

215-33E-
5327 2/4/2019 A COG Boone 16 State Com #003H 30-025-41432 | 160 12/

Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications. Revised NMAC 19.15.29 was effective on August
14, 2018. Delineate and remediate per regulation. Mind the timelines for submittal of requisite information.

Please be advised that NMOCD recommends a completed site characterization/delineation report be reviewed or
approved by NMOCD BEFORE any significant remediation work towards closure.

Thanks,

Christina Hernandez

EMNRD-OCD

Environmental Specialist

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 12:40 PM




To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn
Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (C-141 Initial) Boone 16 State Com #003H Battery (30-025-43553) 12-29-2018

Ms. Hernandez/Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached C-141 for your consideration. Also, attached is the calculation sheet to determine the estimated
release volume. The liquid lost estimate is based on the spill dimensions, estimated depth of fluid (wet soil depth) and
type of formation. The spreadsheet will calculate the volume lost in the ground and does not include the recovered
amount in the calculation. The calculated volume in the ground and the volume recovered were added together and
reported on the C-141. If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

DeAvrwv Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443




